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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

Case No. 02-80466-Civ-Hurley/Lynch

UNITED STATES SECURITIES
AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION,

FILED by — ;l D.C.
Y.

Plaintiff,

INVESTCO, INC., JOSEPH L. LENTS, MAR 1 2 2003
FIRST INTERNATIONAL FINANCE
CORPORATION, MICHAEL E. ZAPETIS, S5 0F Fia W,

BRIAN E. BAGINSKI, ELECTRONIC
COMMERCE CONSULTANTS, INC,,
ANTHONY V. YONADI and SOUTHEAST
CAPITAL PARTNERS, INC,,

Defendants.

/
i

JUDGMENT OF PERMANENT INJUNCTION AND OTHER RELIEF
AGAINST DEFENDANTS ANTHONY V. YONADI AND
SOUTHEAST CAPITAL PARTNERS, INC.

The Sceurities and Exchange Commission having filed a Complaint and
Defendants Anthony V. Yonadi (Yonadi) and Southeast Capital Partners, Inc. (Southeast
Capital) (collectively Defendants) having entered a general appearance; consented to the
Court's jurisdiction over Detendants and the subject matter of this aclion; conscnied to
entry of this Judgment of Permanent Injunction and Other Relief Against Anthony V.
Yonadi and Southeast Capital Partners, Inc. (Judgment of Permanent Injunction) without
admitting or denying the allegations of the Complaint (except as to jurisdiction); waived
findings of fact and conclusions of law; and waived any right to appeal from this

Judgment of Permanent Injunction:
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IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Defendants

Yonadi and Southeast Capital, their officers, agents, servants, employees, attorneys,

assigns, and all persons in active concert or participation with them who receive actual

notice of this Judgment of Permanent Injunction by personal service or otherwise, and

each of them, are permanently restrained and enjoined from violating Section 5 of the

Securities Act of 1933 (Securities Act) [15 U.S.C. § 77¢] by, directly or indirectly, in the

absence of any applicable exemption:

(a)

(b)

(c)

Unless a registration statement is in effect as to a security, making use of
any means or instruments of transportation or communication in interstate
commerce or of the mails to sell such secunty through the use or medium
Ut any prospecius ot otherwise,

Unless a registration statcment 1s in effect as to a security, carrying or
caustitg w be catiicd itvugl Hic inails o o aiustate volitnicrie, by any
means or instruments of transportation, any such security for the purpose
of sale or for delivery after sale; or

Making use of anv means or instruments of transportation or
communication in interstate commerce or of the mails to offer to sell or
offer to buy through the use or medium ot any prospectus or otherwise any
security, unless a registration statement has been filed with the
Commission as to such security, or while the registration statement is the

subject of a refusal order or stop order or (prior to the effective date of the
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registration statement) any public proceeding of examination under
Section 8 of the Securities Act [15 U.S.C. § 77h].
IL.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Defendants
Yonadi and Southeast Capital, their officers, agents, servants, employees, attorneys,
assigns, and all persons in active concert or participation with them who receive actual
notice of this Judgment of Permanent Injunction by personal service or otherwise, and
each of them, are permanently restrained and enjoined from violating, directly or
indirectly, Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Act")
[15U.S.C. § 78j(b)] and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder {17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5], by
using any means or instrumentality of interstate commerce, or ot the mails, or of any
tacility of any national securities exchange:

(a) to employ any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud,;

(b) to make any untrue statement of a material tact or to omit 1o state a
material fact necessary in order to make the statements made, in the light
of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading; or

(c)  toengage in any act. practice, or course of business which operates or
would operate as a fraud or deceit upon any person,

in connection with the purchase or sale of any security.
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I1l.

DISGORGEMENT AND CIVIL PENALTIES

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the amount
of the Defendants’ disgorgement is $126,815 representing their ill-gotten gains received
by them as a result of the conduct alleged in the Commission’s Complaint. The
Defendants may file a motion to seek a waiver from paying the amount of disgorgement
plus prejudgment interest that cannot be satisfied by the amount of Defendants’ assets
which are currently frozen by orders of this Court. The Commission shall have the right
to oppose a motion by the Defendants to seek such a waiver. The Court will determine
whether to impose civil penalties on Yonadi and Southeast Capital, and in what amount,
in a separate hearing upon due notice and motion by the Commission. At said hearing,
the 1ssues will be limited to determining whether civil penalties should be imposed on
Defendants, and the amount of any such penalties. At that hearing, the Court may take
the allegations in the Commussion’s Complaint as true and the Detendants wiii be
precluded from arguing that they did not violate the federal securnities laws in the manner
set out in the Commisston's Complaint. Nothing herein shall be construed to prevent
and/or otherwise bar the Nefendants from challenging the amount of civil penalties or
from appealing any subsequent judgment or order entered by the Court pursuant to this
paragraph. Nothing in this Judgment affects the Defendants’: (i) testimonial obligations;
or (ii) right to take legal or factual positions in litigation in which the Commission is not

a party.
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IVv.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that within 5
days after the entry of the Judgment of Permanent Injunction the Defendants will take
whatever steps necessary to surrender all of the funds and assets, except for $13,500 to be
released to Yonadi in accordance with Paragraph VI of this Judgment of Permanent
Injunction, currently frozen in all financial accounts under the name of Anthony V.
Yonadi, Karen Yonadi, Yonadi Family Trust or Southeast Capital Partners, Inc.,
including: Paragon Capital Markets account number 410-35144382; Ameritrade account
number 144-114821, Ameritrade account number 144-254696; Bank of America account
number 1444388101: Bank of America account number 003447158444; MDB Capital
account number T3 50422]} (“surrendered funds™) to the Commission. If this Court does
not grant the Defendants a waiver as described in Paragraph [ll, the surrendered funds do
not fully satisfy the $126,815.00 disgorgement amount owed by the defendants or the
prejudgment interest owed on that amount.

V.

ITISFURTHER ORDERED. ADJUDGED AND DECREED ¢hat the
Consent is incorporated herein with the same force and effect as if fully set forth herein,
and that Defendants shall comply with all of the undertakings and agrcements set forth

therein.
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VL

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the Court’s
orders regarding the freezing of assets contained in Paragraph IV of the Court’s
Stipulated Order of Preliminary Injunction and Other Relief dated June 6, 2002 (Order of
Preliminary Injunction) shall remain in full effect unless modified by this Court. The
Court hereby modifies the Order of Preliminary Injunction and permits Yonadi to
withdraw $13,500 in reasonable living expenses from the account in the name of
Southeast Capital located at Bank of America under number 003447158444. 'T'he
foregoing may be effectuated by Bank of America transferring $13,500 from Southeast
Capital account number 003447158444 to Bank of America account number 1444388101
in the name of Anthony and Karen Yonadi.

VIL.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Commission is expressly authorized to
engage in continued AISCOVEry regarding ally ugiesvlved issue i the case with respect (v
Yonadi, Southeast Capital or any other defendant.

VIIIL.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that this Court

shall retain jurisdiction of this matter for all purposes, including, but not limited to

enforcement of the Judgment of Permanent Injunction.
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IX.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the Court
will endeavor to conduct a hearing on the issues of the appropriateness of a waiver of the
remaining disgorgement and the imposition of civil penalties within 90 days after entry of
this Judgment of Permanent Injunction.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

o/
) L #{ :

HONORABLE DANIEL T K. EY
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT JUDGE

[P S

-

Dated: /' ¥ e A , 2003

copies to:

Anne McKinley

"SSEC

175 West Jackson Blvd.

#900

Chicago. IL. 60604

Counsel for the Securities and Exchange Commission

Howard A. Tescher, Esq.

Winnis Tescher Lippman & Valinsky

100 Northeast Third Avenue, Suite 610

Ft. Lauderdale, F1. 33301

Attorney for Anthony V. Yonadi and Southeast Capital Partners, Inc.

Jan Atlas, Esq.

Adomo & Yoss

350 East Las Olas Boulevard, Suite 1700

Ft. Lauderdale, FL. 33301

Attorney for Joseph L. Lents and Investco, Inc.

Michael E. Zapetis
1717 N. Bayshore Dr., #2856
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Miami, FL 33132

Pro se Defendant

Stephen John Finta, Esq.

207 SW 12 Court

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33315

Attorney for First International Finance Corporation (Local Counsel)

Joseph Gimbrone, Esq.

1901 1** Avenue, 2™ Floor

San Diego, CA 92101

Attorney for First International Finance Corporation

Kenneth J. Dunn, Esq.

Feder & Dunn, P.A.

11575 Heton Bay Bivd., Suiie 305

Coral Springs, FL 33076

Attorney for Brian E. Baginski and Electronic Commerce Consultants, Inc.




